Legal and Governance

N\iddles@cﬁjgh

moving forward

EXECUTIVE MEMBER ENVIRONMENT AND SUSTAINABILITY

Date: Wednesday 4th June, 2025
Time: 11.00 am
Venue: Stainsby Room, Town Hall

AGENDA
1. Declarations of Interest
2. 2025/26 Transport and Infrastructure Capital Programme 3-18
3. Any other urgent items which in the opinion of the Chair, may

be considered.
Charlotte Benjamin
Director of Legal and Governance Services
Town Hall
Middlesbrough
Tuesday 27 May 2025

MEMBERSHIP

Councillors P Gavigan
Assistance in accessing information

Should you have any queries on accessing the Agenda and associated information
please contact Chris Lunn, 01642 729742, chris_lunn@middlesbrough.gov.uk

Page 1



This page is intentionally left blank



This document was classified as: OFFICIAL

Agenda Item 2

viyly

MIDDLESBROUGH COUNCIL Middlesbrough

moving forward

' Report of: ' Director of Environment and Community Services

Relevant Executive | Executive Member for Environment and Sustainability
Member:

' Submitted to: ' Single Member Executive
' Date: |4 June 2025
Title: ' 2025/26 Transport and Infrastructure Capital Programme
' Report for: ' Decision
' Status: ' Public
Council Plan Delivering Best Value
priority:
Key decision: Yes
Why: Decision(s) will incur expenditure or savings above £250,000
Subject to call in? Yes
Why: Not Applicable

Proposed decision(s)

That the Executive

e approve the allocation of £4.154m 2025/2026 City Region Sustainable Transport
Settlement (CRSTS) Highways Maintenance / Incentive grant funding to specific
schemes as detailed in Appendix 2.

e delegate any programme amendments and virements to new or prioritised projects,
up to the value of £0.250m, and where such activity is permissible within the funding
criteria, to the Director of Environment and Community Services in consultation with
the Chief Finance Officer, and the Executive Member for Environment where
appropriate.

Executive summary

The purpose of this report is to gain approval to allocate funding to develop and deliver
transport and infrastructure improvements contained within the report.

A decision is required, as the proposals contained will impact upon the whole Borough
and utilise different streams of funding allocations secured by the Council; to a value
greater than £0.250m. Approval will ensure that the proposals are aligned with the
Councils ambitions and objectives.

May 2025 onwards report format Page 3 1



This document was classified as: OFFICIAL

1. Purpose of this report and its contribution to the achievement of the Council Plan
ambitions

The purpose of this report is to gain approval to allocate funding to develop and deliver
transport and infrastructure improvements contained within the report.

Our ambitions Summary of how this report will support delivery of these
ambitions and the underpinning aims

A successful and | Aims within this ambition are to:

ambitious town - improving accessibility to key economic centres, the

Council will be improving business opportunities for
further inward investment by ensuring that transport
does not act as a barrier to economic growth.

A healthy Place Aims within this ambition are to:

- improve accessibility to key services and facilities and
assist the Borough in improving its reputation and
aesthetics by improving the public realm, and reducing
congestion and traffic noise, and improving air quality.

Safe and resilient | Aims within this ambition are to:

communities - improve safety, accessibility and usability of the

Councils Transport network; ensuring that people can

access employment, education, retail and leisure

opportunities.

Delivering best value Aims within this ambition are to:

- improving infrastructure, enabling growth, and
supporting sustainable travel. It delivers best value
through targeted investment, focusing on:

- Supporting access to employment, education, and

services.

- Reducing future maintenance costs through asset
renewal.

- Encouraging modal shift and reducing carbon
emissions.

- Enhancing safety and accessibility across the network.
The programme aligns with corporate objectives and
ensures resources are used efficiently to deliver long-
term, measurable benefits for Middlesbrough.

1. Recommendations
1.1 That the Executive Member for Environment

e approve the allocation of £4.154m of approved CRSTS grant funding to develop and
deliver infrastructure improvements as outlined within the report.

2. Rationale for the recommended decision(s)

May 2025 onwards report format Page 4 2



This document was classified as: OFFICIAL

2.1This requires a decision as the proposals will impact upon the whole Borough and utilise
different streams of funding allocations secured by the Council. Approval will ensure that
the proposals are aligned with the Councils ambitions and objectives.

2.2This is being recommended as it will allow prudent allocation of funding to ensure that
the Council is not only working toward its ambitions and objectives but is allocating
resources to ensure statutory requirements placed upon the Council as the Highway
Authority, “to ensure the safe and expeditious movement of people and goods on its
network”.

2.3The allocations that are being proposed are based on ensuring a balance between
maintaining existing asset and making improvements to the accessibility of the current
network/alternate modes of transport enhancements. This balance is crucial in order to
ensure the safety of the infrastructure, and to assist in encouraging sustainability of the
network.

2.41n accordance with Section 6.38 of the Executive Scheme of Delegation, decisions that
involve expenditure or savings above £250,000, or that have a significant impact across
the Borough, are reserved to the Executive. The proposals outlined within this report
meet these criteria and therefore require formal Executive approval in accordance with
paragraph (g) of the Executive Scheme of Delegation, matters relating to bids for funding
that do not have major financial or strategic significance — or which have already been
approved in principle by the Executive, or as part of the Council’s Budget and Policy
Framework — fall within delegated authority. However, due to the value of the proposals
and their strategic importance, formal Executive approval is sought in this instance.
Details of the scope of each Executive Portfolio can be found in the Executive Scheme
of Delegation.

3. Background and relevant information

3.1Middlesbrough Council receives City Region Sustainable Transport Settlement funding
from the Department for Transport, via Tees Valley Combined Authority, to undertake
maintenance and improvement works on the Councils transport network.

3.2The current Council approved CRSTS allocation for 2025/26 is £1.065m, specified
against Incentive Funding (new works) and £2.339m for Highways Maintenance. In
addition, the Council has been allocated a one-off grant totalling £0.750m from the
Department of Transport towards re-surfacing works as part of the Government’s
December Spending Review. Appendix 2 details the planned works totalling £4.154m.

3.3lt is proposed that the Council approves the expenditure of the City Region Sustainable
Transport Settlement allocation for 2025/26, as outlined in appendix 2. This will provide
the Council time to identify the most prudent method of delivering a longer-term
programme; ensuring that best value for money is achieved.

3.4The projects within the proposed programme have been identified from the Council’s
“Future Year scheme” list. This is a compiled table of all known requirements and
suggestions received, which are matrix ranked for their suitability against a set criterion,
forming a priority basis. However, this is also conditional upon external funding criteria,
eligible uses, statutory obligations, and other implications.

May 2025 onwards report format Page 5 3



This document was classified as: OFFICIAL

3.5The maintenance schemes are based on asset condition rating systems and allocation
of resources work to address a “worst first” is used. This is rationalised based on public
safety and asset longevity priorities (such as ensuring that structures are safe). This
ensures that the Council is sequentially addressing the areas of the network in most need
of resolving.

3.6 The Council also receives specific allocations through competitive grant programmes
and awards that are to deliver prescribed pieces of work, depending upon national /
regional criteria. Any awards for such projects by-pass the matrix scoring criteria
(although this may be used to identify the most suitable candidates) and can be awarded
/ is accessible throughout the financial year. The proposals within this report include all
known awarded allocations at time of approval but can be subject to change. If required,
approvals will be sought through the formal decision-making process.

3.7 A map of the scheme locations can be found in appendix 1. The full funding allocations
used to identify the projects / programmes can be found in appendix 2.

4. Ward Member Engagement if relevant and appropriate

4.1 Ward members will be consulted on individual schemes that impact constituents in their
locality.

5. Other potential alternative(s) and why these have not been recommended

5.1Re-assessing the project proposals — this is not recommended, as they have been
identified using a robust scoring matrix and the prescribed funding criteria, to ensure best
allocation of resources. Any changes would deviate from this process and add delays to
the delivery programme.

5.2Do nothing
This is not recommended as it will not allow the Council to allocate funding and make
the necessary arrangements in advance of receipt of the allocations. The delivery of
infrastructure improvements requires prudent planning, and co-ordination, so approvals
in a timely manner are pivotal to ensuring a successful delivery programme.

6. Impact(s) of the recommended decision(s)

Topic Impact

Financial (including The Transport and Infrastructure Capital Programme is 100%
procurement and grant funded from the Local Transport Plan provided by the
Social Value) Department of Transport via the Tees Valley Combined

Authority. The proposals have been costed at a high level
(including an element for contingencies), based on delivering
similar schemes in previous years. Appendix 2 of this report
details the planned expenditure.

The project allocations are indicative and may require
alteration to address unforeseen issues and service demand
responsiveness. Should costs exceed the available budget,
the programme can be re-prioritised, and projects removed to
account for unforeseen additional expenditure. This can be

May 2025 onwards report format Page 6 4



This document was classified as: OFFICIAL

completed via Officer Delegated Decision, as the approved
Councils financial procedures permit resource re-allocation
up to the value £0.250m to be delegated to the relevant Chief
Officer in consultation with the Chief Finance Officer.

Should additional funding become available during the
financial year, this will be considered subject to the same
rules and regulations, and Executive/financial approvals; and
governed as such.

Legal

Any legal issues associated with the approved programme
will be managed through the Council's established
procedures. The allocations within this report are indicative,
are not committed and can alter. Should the figures vary
beyond the delegation sought in this report, appropriate
Executive approvals will be sought.

The funding allocations and proposed expenditure is required
to ensure the Council complies with Highways Act 1980.

Risk

The proposal does not require any change to the Council’s
existing policy framework.

The funding allocations identified are indicative or are
pending funding allocation within the programme. Should
funding levels alter, there is an element of contingency within
the proposed programme. Should this be exceeded, the
programme will be re-addressed, and approval sought to
allow re-prioritisation to fit with the available funding.

By approving this allocation of funding, the Council is
positively and actively managing risk to support the outcomes
of the department(s), such as not having appropriate planning
in place.

The approval of the programme will allow targeted
interventions, which will reduce the risk of Road Traffic
Accidents. Without investment in mitigations, those killed and
seriously injured because of road traffic accidents may
increase, particularly in areas where the Council is aware of
issues. Additional to increased injury to individuals, this also
results in increased costs on other local stakeholders such as
the Police, the Fire Authority, and the NHS, but also
reputational damage to the Council as the Highway Authority.

The proposed programme reduces financial risk. Highway
network deterioration is greater than the available funding to
maintain it. By approving the allocations, the Council will be
able to minimise the number of claims made against it due to
surface defects.

Human Rights, Public
Sector Equality Duty
and Community
Cohesion

There will be no negative, differential impact on protected
groups and communities.

It is not anticipated that any other protected groups will be
impacted upon negatively because of progressing with

May 2025 onwards report format

Page 7 5




This document was classified as: OFFICIAL

proposals. The Equality Impact Assessment in appendix 3
provides this assurance.

Reducing Poverty The proposed decision will not contribute to an increase or
reduction in poverty.

Climate Change /| The proposals will improve accessibility to key services and
Environmental facilities and assist the Borough'’s impact on climate change
and the environment by providing and updating our
infrastructure to support alternative methods of travel
therefore improving the public realm, and reducing
congestion, traffic noise and improving air quality

Children and Young | The proposals outlined will not negatively impact children and
People Cared for by | young people cared for by the authority and care leavers as
the Authority and Care | the highway schemes we have proposed will be accessible to
Leavers all and will improve safety, accessibility and usability of the
Councils Transport network; ensuring that people can access
employment, education, retail and leisure opportunities.

Data Protection The proposed decision does not involve the collation and use
of personal data.

Actions to be taken to implement the recommended decision(s)

Action Responsible Officer Deadline
Produce project Infrastructure Programme March 2025
management Manager (Liyagat Ud-Din)

documentation for all new
projects, which will be
monitored by the Transport
and Infrastructure Capital
Programme Board, and the
Project Management
Office, which will ensure
prudent and active
management of projects

Appendices

Ward map of locations for intervention

1
2 Indicative Funding allocations and proposed projects

3 Equality Impact Assessment

Background papers

Body Report title Date
n/a Future  years  scheme | January 2025
document (internal
document)
Contact: Li Ud-Din — Infrastructure Programme Manager
Email: Liyagat_Ud-din@middlesbrough.gov.uk

May 2025 onwards report format Page 8 6



This document was classified as: OFFICIAL

May 2025 onwards report format Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



= i & ? - - 'E F Darmanstown p
Arime =
. The Cosans ¢ 2 ; l.‘, ] s
Billingham . | | . pillingram 2 3 |
t | . 2 T
2 ; : -
St i
&; Noeth TRBIRETS: / saperry it
% Flantation . ] Foarushi Farm R
G _,,-—'\< ] Commbiniby Wodsdlamd
B
[l
i £ Central Ava 2
% | |\ s
E‘ h =
% While'House
R e an &
‘; Plantatior The Clump
_h-"'""‘---_________r,,.. Wasnaw
Plamtatig
Kirkleatham pAddack
i LB jnn‘:.ﬂ-nn
| :
n [l ke %
&
o~
g
£
f o
Bish rth - T v
upig\l. | -Dal:"-""“% t!"‘."-_.-_--_-_
gnﬁ"“ﬂmﬂ I : 3 3
| i 4 i
A = o "g_ b-“‘-!ﬂ.
! = Ebm ¢ ’
% ’:F'e:' e Tree : =N - -?G'E}% Yearty Wood
Bl #: ] - R W e i Tt Wilton
-"?|:|"._| | _FHIJW“- sl Mewham ¥ T i ¥
¥ = i X - A / I{ 5 North Ormesby & Wiltan Village
"0 W b < | Grange ) “!"715 is Ormesby Beck Cycleway Wiltor;  NeREneMnod
f ; T Stn-:_lt_l:nn | . "cH ...._! \ L : ‘ﬁ- F Bagom T L Ash Plain Lowe
Grange | - Sa=h e s Hill Plantati
s, & Ad Ll
o Grangefield ' f s var Aol ; Fabian g WaLEEall
e Ayiesomie S 14 EL Teesville Gill
e L, " &
\ T b %a f_:-*E |'I & e ERHIE D
B g £ b
% o s F"a'rl-g Rd "mf.ll!h Growve Hill | 5 Pallister
= f o
% (?-'i-:. E :‘:‘:‘ ] W . -l.? | | = - f k12 fn-._||.1
¢ ; ad o | | 1 i Berwick Hills Green Wond
= Suram Z Valley Road Traffic Calming \ el
G ' = & = \ oG Lighthouss Fleck's
c;I,n “-.‘EL Easthaurne Rd A . Fiatde Plantation
o [ W
:!\,-.-_ | y Martan Grove B %kb Q
i =4 ¥ . { Linthorpe | T o %,. g
ﬂ,% 3 (:.arl‘lhr'-d.'L-E R ?ﬁ, = lames Cook ‘f-'- - Wilton Mool Plantations Round Moaaidale ':"_““'1
1 b=} | iﬁ"':-ﬁ - AN _Ilil‘;!:e_rs.il.‘y L pims s Wood Woed G W oo
Ny Emersan Ave o %, pital y Plantation Harrisan's Hantation
i i = 1= o 3 Hollyhurst Ave/ @Imwood Ave Bus St b o EXTa D MoK filton Mo Gill Wood
g % Lanehouse,Rd. i mit = L] B chiamnd bt ?& R il Lew Park Wood
L g ) e \ & Eﬂ" Ly i Park End =
= | o L i 4 = Bank Pasture
2 ! 2. - 2 s
North Waod % =) Wood
o %, -
= " %
2 e fhornaby Easi 3 \ : g e Ryehill
I::-E._" ;;-E Low Wiood Humber fi"id -:f."& _,,_. v n % e ._.ﬁ sodeatk Wood R tarnaby Moo
] = = e r ¥ - Y e 5 = 5 o Wall Earr -
E * = & ﬁq gl P! Easterside i 5 ’ !:'“ |I..:| e - 3 / g e N rmanty agshog. Iﬁ:: :T':'-:ﬁ::.l.hm’"l
YA 5 — ) % %ﬁﬁ & T ] é-'i':ﬁﬁ = West Woind Mosy :
- . 5 -
= Tharnakiy. £ e i * Claphains Wood
- =- Filgh Wadd 7 A " - s L Wpsall Meor
ot oo Preston‘on-Tees = Thornaby-on-Tegs West Mantation : w by, High Codfalter PE:ITIE‘T:-'-H
it o Balfibridae } g P , Cran Y HilL | Crass Keys
Plantation o i e Acklzm Whin r iy 3 £ Crow i ¥
E o q-'%l ! Bliee Bell§ %'3@ .a_\'ﬁ\'a . % Spring Clump Wood Great West Plamation
w A28 | ek Er 1;:,% r " Plantation
g 1 o b . e S iy WestFleld M-.ﬂ.ﬂ-'i‘-"shmm'r%'aﬂ r.;;ru,i,
2 o ! A i o Wl R
o ! E? m [ o h i 1 Hambleton 2 wf .
Bazzlet ' / % : - 2 ™ Hill | ot st g AT PSR MRy Wiy il
sletan i e : {
; -1 - : . TN Y Py Lane o w e
/ Wond = L e % " ] = | et
.|||I Quarry LA o
Plantation 0 b . ) . & ! : )
f::' e Cunﬂ_lﬂﬂmm 5 AL k- 3 f Finchinthgrpe Giowe Hil %5
. Fi Thornaby Wood Lol Hew . ' o I g 'ﬁ":,_ Rurth -y e ..{ Plantation *
F ] -l 5 3 ) P = i - g . RS Burtree =
 Eoglescliffe -3 ¢4-E_|-Eldllﬁma" s L L - 3 L 4 x The Long Belt = e E o
I ¥ ] f 'iq‘j'-ﬂ-ﬁ_ [m Slal ey " Lang ,J‘.- );@4 Boundary Ciose Waood i Cottage Plamtatic
3 : =0 = £ "%. LT ___.-*'='~':j b Upsall Carns Plantation Plantation
= W G W _ J: 1 Th 5's
" % B'?’m L] o bt | gFatasnton iood 2k 6 [ Brona Ht "II-“T":; ward's Bell
=~ f ; - ) 3 ! y L T S Thomas s Wood
i | Allens st - ) Stainton LN ogd, o J‘-Z;a) ] : ™,
M/ e Wi a&,'j&) i e '1%;, L I " - Munthorps A A - =
g. } The Rings. L) ] : \ﬁ-a‘.i Thio na by Planiation L L ‘%. Q_— ! I i 2 . 1 § 41
g ; I = E 'U?ﬁ* t & Stainton ; o % s e \ | £, "HE
- ] : i : - : Ty -t 4 Thiee fcre \ e
1 { . Ly IE:% 1 _.1".-.-. ;l Etarey I I‘l digl ‘Eﬁ'qk . 1 Lee’s Wood Hall Heads %':E‘P
| i @ gr? L . - S plantation Iy The Flats B stale Hill Wood G
Egglgachf . gf‘ f"':‘a\- B f e . : -\ Eligrirys A ] H ... 150 M
, - 5 : 2 £ i s & Stainton Way Ped/Cycle Ph2 ._ . Plantatian a gl isdale vill
< 2 “ % e v Thornton b . 5 i
5 & @ b At R B "% ﬁif“ | Fishpiond \
i Plantation |
k== N - Bl P & Malt 134, I : [ laad L \ HAUts i Lowiradd Wonds
Reundhill Village Iir Ave -;g._la Malthy \ OakWond Rye Hill WestClump | : Bridiegil
Cup i / 4% i1 3 \ Hall Hill Wood Hangeng Stone Wood
h i W 2 3 \
wer lees 3 = " Ko = South Clusmp
:i'f Fodng Hill ,:;;? Egaflovert e o intillie mp \ Mewton under Roseberry
Bl - Y 3 - Plantation \
& e e i vy '# Saiwation Whitegate
i e g 7 b, £ Clump Hill =
e * SEvers o, \ Rosebifry
E"'& Tharnian Maor planiation U '_ O MImr
oy % "" \ e Newton Moo -
L %"’n Bramiey Hill | Willow Garth II'. tosebery. lopping
& TJ.";‘,_ Tk E.: \ | Newton Hood
3 e . ql.g._.‘ﬁ li!,_'!.t.'m tone Th OoarryH | + Slac ks \Waad
P Cloc k Houses Wood i i -
.Q-b The Rookery f_ -g.u'l" L2 ozl A Sunmyikross \
= . B Plantation . i k
o5 Leyen Ad 3 / ‘..“M‘\{ = Tunstall 1202 \
i b -5 By N2 Barley # Green L o ;
) k) L B A Flatisil Coldpool Spring Chapel el
= flf tﬁ latts Wood MafT Hill wiell Hiill Pl etk GlEaL
Qif i Leven Bridge Pantation Langbaurgh 3 "-."_‘ Avton Moo
o High Braam Hill £ ] CHIT : i High Intake
& ” Plantaton ;.:_'E ‘F{_‘-i | \ Rithge Wood ! FMantation
Spell Crow Wood a":b " Hilton ” qf < %,
Da = A b
Address: Date Exported: Scale: Title: = £ iEaltfaro "y Hill o
[ i ; B . 5 '+
LRl Middlesbrough Council 5/12/2025 1:32,749 T&I Capital Programme Hoiwe Hil g 3 By
M' d dl b h Fountain Court Scheme Map o ' S
I eS ro u = Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and:database right 2025. OS AC0000823798
11 R 9
range Roa . . . o . 4 p
moving forward Middlesbrough © Crown Copyright and database rights Boy Hill Crogkars il ar f b e Slack Wood
> Hgh s, reat Ayton B, Eaind
TS1 2DT 2025. Ordnance Survey AC0000811527. B Tanton i s \g Hillwead
=1 ¥ &) iy




This page is intentionally left blank



This document was classified as: OFFICIAL

¢T obed

KEY
CRSTS - Execuctive Approval Required
Additional Information - Approval not required
Total CRSTS + Council Funding
Block Programme Projects CRSTS allocation | Council Funded | Total budget
£m NON CRSTS £m £m
Carriageways Carriageway maintenance to the allocation value taken from the asset management list 1.750
Footways Maintenance of the footway asset (schemes taken from asset list) 0.500
Verges Maintenance of the verge asset (schemes taken from asset list) 0.200 0.150
s |Structures and Bridges Maintenance of the bridge and structure asset (schemes taken from asset list following Pl assesments) 0.000 4.132
T |Flooding/drainage Maintenance of the drainage asset (schemes taken from asset list) 0.300
Street lighting Maintenance of the lighting asset (schemes taken from asset list) 0.200
Programme delivery Management of the programme 0.050
Contingency Provision to cover any anomalies within the programme 0.089
TOTAL HIGHWAYS MAINTENANCE 3.089 4.282 7.371
i 21
Té Road Safety and Traffic Management \G/;:IT:;aRl’Jarzf'?:axiin:agliniqnegnt 8_038
'% Ped/cycle crossing point Stainton Way Ped Cycle Facilites Ph2 0.200
‘_6’ Ormesby Beck Cycleway Ph1l 0.290
T; Bus stop Improvement Hollyhurst Avenue/ Holmwood Avenue 0.150
g Programme delivery, management and Programme delivery 0.090
E euture development Future years scheme development (TBC) 0.045
Previous years scheme remediation/contingency 0.050
TOTAL INTEGRATED TRANSPORT 1.065
TOTAL PROGRAMME 4.154 4.282 8.436
Highways DFfT
Pothole I_?.tegrated Mailc'lltena::.ce Resurfacing | Council Lisiis
- ransport .
Funding Block Fnrmula_ and Grant Dec Funded CRSTS Council
Incentive 24 Funded
£1,067,795 £1,065,174 £1.270,627 E£750,000 £4 282 000 | £4153,596 | £8,435,596




This page is intentionally left blank



GT abed

Template for Impact Assessment Level 1: Initial screening assessment

Subject of assessment:

2025/26 Capital Programme Transport and Infrastructure

Coverage:

To cover the proposed funding allocations and projects within the 2025/26 Capital programme for Transport and Infrastructure

This is a decision relating to:

|:| Strategy

[] Policy

X service

IXI Function

[ ] Process/procedure

X] Programme

[X] Project

|:| Review

[] Organisational change

[] other (please state)

Itis a: New approach: [] Revision of an existing approach: []

It is driven by: Legislation: ] Local or corporate requirements: X
Key aims, objectives and activities
The 2025/26 Capital Programme sets out the projects that will be delivered within the financial year based on the available funding. The
projects are derived from the available funding, ensuring fit with Council aims, objectives and policies.
Statutory drivers (set out exact reference)
As a Highway Authority, the Council has statutory duties, as set out within the Traffic Management Act 2004. “It is the duty of a Local Traffic
Authority to manage their road network with a view to achieving, so far as is reasonably practicable having regard to their other obligations,
policies and objectives, the following objectives;
(a) Securing the expeditious movement of traffic on the Authority’s road network; and

Description: (b) Facilitating the expeditious movement of traffic on road networks for which another Authority is the Traffic Authority.”

The projects within this programme are aimed at ensuring compliance with this requirement.

Differences from any previous approach

No changes are anticipated from any previous approaches adopted.

Key stakeholders and intended beneficiaries (internal and external as appropriate)

Residents, Businesses, Politicians, Council Officers, Public Transport operators, and visitors to the area.

Intended outcomes.

To ensure that the Council is delivering projects that meet with statutory requirements of the Traffic Management Act 2004, and to the benefit
of the Council and its stakeholders.

Live date:

2025




Lifespan:

This will be live throughout the duration of the 2025/26 programme

Date of next review:

n/a

9T abed




LT abed

Screening questions

Response

No Yes

Uncertain

Evidence

Human Rights

Could the decision impact negatively on individual Human Rights as
enshrined in UK legislation?”

The programme aims to improve access to transport for all residents. This will assist in improving
accessibility to education, employment, training, retail and leisure facilities by making reasonable
adjustments to services provided to new proposals, and retrofitting existing infrastructure, and
therefore not impact negatively upon human rights.

Evidence used to inform this assessment includes analysis of the Human Rights Act 1998.

Equality

Could the decision result in adverse differential impacts on groups or
individuals with characteristics protected in UK equality law? Could the
decision impact differently on other commonly disadvantaged groups?*

The Public Sector Equality Duty (PSED) requires that when exercising its functions the Councils must
have due regard to the need to:-

e eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct that is prohibited by
or under this Act;

e advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic
and persons who do not share it; and

e foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic and persons
who do not share it.

In having due regard to the need to advance equality of opportunity, the Council must consider, as
part of a single equality duty:

e removing or minimising disadvantages suffered by persons who share a relevant protected
characteristic that are connected to that characteristic;

e taking steps to meet the needs of persons who share a relevant protected characteristic that are
different from the needs of people who do not share it; and;

e encouraging people who share a protected characteristic to participate in public life or in any
other activity in which participation is low.

The projects within this programme aim to improve transport access to all residents. The Council is
bound by legislation, which includes ensuring that those with physical and learning disabilities, and
inhibited mobility are not detrimentally impacted upon. Therefore, there are no concerns that this will
impact adversely upon equality.

Evidence used to inform this assessment includes analysis of statutory guidance in relation to
accessibility, including the Access for All legislation

* Consult the Impact Assessment further guidance appendix for details on the issues covered by each of theses broad questions prior to completion.




Screening questions Response Evidence
Although some of the projects within this programme could divide opinion, there is no evidence to
suggest that this will impact negatively upon relationships between different community groups. The
Council has a duty to consult proposals with the community, and will do so in order to gauge
Community cohesion community opinions prior to commencing with proposals derived from this programme. It is therefore
L . i . X not considered that this will have a negative impact upon community cohesion. This programme will
Could the decision impact negatively on relationships between different X O

groups, communities of interest or neighbourhoods within the town?*

help to maintain sustainable access routes to communities and safe road networks.

The Council proposes to undertake consultation with the community prior to commencing projects,
which will identify any potential issues that will need to be addressed.

Next steps:

< If the answer to all of the above screening questions is No then the process is completed.

< If the answer of any of the questions is Yes or Uncertain, then a Level 2 Full Impact Assessment must be completed.

Assessment completed by: Liyagat Ud-Din

Head of Service: Craig Cowley

Date: 6 Jan 2025

Date: 6 Jan 2025 = -

gT abed



	Agenda
	2 2025/26 Transport and Infrastructure Capital Programme
	Appendix 1 Capital Programme Scheme Map
	Appendix 2 Transport Infrastructure Report
	Appendix 3 Equality Impact Assessment


